From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time: 09/21/2020 08:28:15 AM

To: turtletracks@earthlink net

Ce: Vince Bertoni <vince bertoni@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: ANOTHER REQUEST TO INCLUDE EMAIL ATTACHMENTS WITH THEIR CORRESPONDING EMAIL IN THE RECORD - HCP
Hello,

If you look through the correspondence following the one for which you provided a link, you will see that the attachment was not included in that email, but a subsequent email, the link for which I have provided for you below:

i1%20C:

indy%20Nguyen/20200421%201228%20G.%20Avanesian%20BOE%20Fee%20letter%20for%20VTT-

Email%20Cor

Mindy%20Nguyen/20200421%201128%20G.%20Avanesian%20BOE%20Fee%20letter%20for%20VTT-

bs://planning.lacity. ir/Holl: dCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%200{%20. inistrati 20Record/Agency%20C: d
82152(1).pdf
On Sat, Sep 19, 2020 at 8:18 AM turtl Q) ink.net <turtl, ink.net> wrote:
Dear Mindy:
Please post and include the attachment to this email:
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/Holl enter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20 ©200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Corr
82152.pdf

PLEASE POST THE ATTACHMENTS WHEN YOU RECEIVE AN EMAIL WITH ATTACHMENTS.
ATTACHMENTS ARE PART OF THE EMAIL TO WHICH THEY CAME IN AND ARE PART OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD.
NOT INCLUDING EMAIL ATTAHCMENTS WITH THEIR ORIGINAL EMAIL IS TAMPERING WITH THE PUBLIC RECORD.

Thank you.
Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674


https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200421%201228%20G.%20Avanesian%20BOE%20Fee%20letter%20for%20VTT-82152(1).pdf
mailto:turtletracks@earthlink.net
mailto:turtletracks@earthlink.net
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200421%201128%20G.%20Avanesian%20BOE%20Fee%20letter%20for%20VTT-82152.pdf
https://planning4la.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

